. Santa Clara Valley
y Transportation
A Authority

December 16, 2019

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SET#5
TO : All Prospective Bidders
FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT : Contract M19135 — Landscaping Maintenance Services

Q11. Item 1B, 01 22 16 Materials, Allowance (mark-up will not exceed 15% Fixed Price)
$100,000.00. Are we supposed to add this line item to our total? Also the total for the base
year price, does this include materials and labor or is it just for the monthly service. In other
words am | to add section A and section B together as my total? Or is it only section A?

All. All allowances need to be added to the total. Both Sections A & B should be added to the
total.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Kiet.Vu@vta.org or (408) 952-
4122.

Sincerely,

7247

Kiet Vu
Construction Contracts Administrator

3331 North First Street Administration
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 40
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